

Message

---

**From:** Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]  
**Sent:** 2018-04-17 8:55:37 PM  
**To:** John Cannella [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd667c6d53774dd0a749783bb02ae89d-John Cannel]  
**CC:** Andrew Dow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6268b334c119488b888395bba8b155d9-Andrew Dow]; Anthony Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]; June Too [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8051edaacf1040fea3aa2ec81f56bf72-June Too]  
**Subject:** KPMG Report Conclusions  
**Attachments:** Questions and conclusions reached.docx

Hi,

There have been several questions in the Legislature recently regarding the conclusions of a KPMG report done for the IESO. KPMG has put together a short summary, attached, that outlines what specifically they were considering in the report, and the conclusions. This might be helpful for part of the Q&A – specifically, what was the scope and conclusions of the KPMG report done for the IESO on the FHP. Obviously the response will need to be significantly compressed and focus on some high level points.

Cheers,

Jordan